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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Luke Davies 
Sent: 05 January 2025 10:23
To: Rampion2
Subject: Concerns with Rampion 2

Hi team 
 
Please find below my concerns with the Rampion 2 project. My PI number is 20045104.  
 
In particular, it would lead to significant traffic delays that so far I have no heard a sufficient response about. In 
particular, I question the assessment of the impact of the traffic on the A272 and the AQMA in Cowfold, 
and the effect of the large vehicles planned for use on Kent Street. There are already significant delays on 
the A272 and Kent Street is absolutely not prepared to manage flow of large vehicles.   
 
 
Moreover, I am a yet to see sufficient evidence of the impact for flooding in the area. Particularly recently, 
we have been overcome with flooding in both the proposed building ground and the surrounding area. How 
will flooding in the area be controlled and managed? Both from the building of Rampion 2 and end state 
perspective.  
 
 
Furthermore, I would like to bring to light the results of the Cratemans survey. These have been recognised 
by Natural England and differ significantly from the output of Rampions survey, so I would heavily question 
the reliability of the Rampion surveys conducted. It appears as though their risk assessment lacks a fair 
assessment of the area, which is reflected in the benefits vs cons output as critical details are missed that 
would harm the area.  
 
 
I look forward to receiving a response and hope this provides some clarity in what I believe are key details 
missing.  
 
Best wishes  
Luke  
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